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Doug McDowell

From: Jennie Lesniak <jlesniak@sedaconstruction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Doug McDowell

Subject: RE: Planning & Zoning Board Agenda for July 9, 2020 (Revised) - Roses Bluff Rezoning

Doug: 

 

We would like to be pulled from the July 9th  P&Z agenda and placed on the agenda for the meeting scheduled for July 

21st.  Is that possible? 

 

Thank you, 

Jennie 

 

From: Doug McDowell <dmcdowell@nassaucountyfl.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:55 AM 

To: Aaron C. Bell <acbell@nassaucountyfl.com>; Alyssa Neil <aneil@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amber Carter 

<acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amber Jordan <ajordan@nassaucountyfl.com>; Amy Bell <abell@nassaucountyfl.com>; 

Anne Wiegand (anne1369@aol.com) <anne1369@aol.com>; Barry Holloway <barryholloway3077@gmail.com>; Betsie 

Huben <betsie.huben@gmail.com>; bjasinsky@gmail.com; Brenda Linville <blinville@nassauclerk.com>; Caleb Hurst 

<churst@nassaucountyfl.com>; Charles Gressman <Gress123@windstream.net>; Daniel Leeper 

<dleeper@nassaucountyfl.com>; hnazworth@nassauclerk.com; Jeff Gray <jeff.gray@live.com>; Jimmy L. Higginbotham 

<chigginbotham66@gmail.com>; John Stack <johnstackrealty@gmail.com>; Justin Taylor 

<jtaylor@nassaucountyfl.com>; Laurie Goltry <lgoltry@nassaucountyfl.com>; Linda.Morris@nassau.k12.fl.us; Megan 

Sawyer <msawyer@nassaucountyfl.com>; mlucey@nassauclerk.com; Michael Mullin <mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com>; 

nick@gilletteassociates.com; Palm3office1@palmrealty.comcastbiz.net; Pat Edwards <pedwards@nassaucountyfl.com>; 

Pat Gilroy <pgilroy@nassaucountyfl.com>; Peggy Snyder <psnyder@nassauclerk.com>; Robert Companion 

<rcompanion@nassaucountyfl.com>; Sabrina Robertson <srobertson@nassaucountyfl.com>; Shelley Caldwell 

<scaldwell@nassaucountyfl.com>; sj edwards <sjedwards_2000@yahoo.com>; Susan Gilbert 

<sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>; Taco Pope <tpope@nassaucountyfl.com>; Thad Crowe <tcrowe@nassaucountyfl.com>; 

Tom Ford <tford@nassaucountyfl.com>; Valerie Feinberg <vfeinberg@nassaucountyfl.com>; Wayne Arnold 

<waynegwenarnold@comcast.net> 

Cc: Michael Shaw <mshaw@prosserinc.com>; nbrockmeir@prosserinc.com; Peter King <peterkingjax@gmail.com>; 

spurgeon.richardson@gmail.com; Jennie Lesniak <jlesniak@sedaconstruction.com>; heath selph <selph55@gmail.com> 

Subject: Planning & Zoning Board Agenda for July 9, 2020 (Revised) 

 

Good morning. 

 

The agenda for the July 9 Planning and Zoning Board meeting has been revised to include application FD19-005, Final 

Development Plan for Phase 1C  Seg. 1 & @ of the Amelia National PUD. 

This item was continued on July 7 to this meeting. The item is presented here as published on the July 7 agenda.  

If there are changes we will distribute as soon as possible.  

 

PDF of Agenda is attached. Link to agenda is here: 

 

https://nassaucounty.novusagenda.com/AgendaPublic/MeetingView.aspx?MeetingID=784&MinutesMeetingID=-

1&doctype=Agenda 
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Thank you for you service and your patience. 

 

Doug McDowell, AICP | Senior Planner 
Nassau County|Planning and Economic Opportunity 
96161 Nassau Place|Yulee, FL 32097 
P: (904) 530-6300 E: dmcdowell@nassaucountyfl.com 

 

 

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a 

public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in 

writing.  


